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REEMENT

Preliminary Statement

|

This Consent Agreement is entered into

lly the Director of the Land and Chemicals

Division, U.S. Eﬂwronmental Protection Agency, Region III (“Complainant”), and Superior
Forge & Steel Corporatlon (“Respondent™), pursuant to Sections 313 and 325(c) of the
Emergency Planﬁ\mg and Community Right-to-Kinow Act of 1986 (“EPCRA™), 42 U.S.C.
§§ 11023 and 11045(c), the regulations implementing EPCRA Section 313, as set forth at 40

C.F.R. Part 372, a‘md the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative

Assessment of C1v11 Penalties and the Revocatio

Termination or Suspension of Permits

(“Consolidated Rules of Practice”), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b),

22.18(b)(2) and 22 18(b)(3), this Consent Agree

ent and the accompanying Final Order

(collectively, “CAFO”) simultaneously commences and concludes this proceeding against

\

Respondent to resolve violations of EPCRA Sectgon 313,42 U.S.C. § 11023, as alleged herein,
by Respondent at its facilities located in Pittsburgh and New Castle, Pennsylvania.

General Provisions

forth in this CAFO.

denies the\\speciﬁc factual allegations and

\

For purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set

Except as provided in Paragraph 1, immediately above, Respondent neither admits nor

legal conclusions set forth in this CAFO.
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3.

10.

\ . - . .
Respondent agrees not to contest the Jun“sdlctlon of EPA with respect to the execution of

this Conisent Agreement, the issuance of|the attached Final Order, or the enforcement of
this CAFO.

For purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives any right to
contest any issue of law or fact set forth in this Consent Agreement and any right to

appeal the accompanying Final Order.

Respondgnt consents to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms
and conditions.

Each part‘y shall bear its own costs and attorney’s fees in connection with this proceeding.

\\ Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

In accord\ance with 40 C.F.R. §8 22.13(b$D and 22.18(b)(2), Complainant adopts the

followiné findings of fact and conclusions of law.

EPCRA Section 329(4), 42 U.S.C. § 11049(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 372.3 define “facility”
to mean, in relevant part, all buildings, equipment, structures, and other stationary
items that are located on a single site and|that are owned or operated by the same
person.

EPCRA S~ection 313(a), 42 U.S.C. § 11023(a), requires subject owners or operators of
any facility that, in any calendar year, manufactures, processes or otherwise uses a toxic
chemical listed under EPCRA Section 313(c), 42 U.S.C. § 11023(c), in quantities
exceeding\ a regulatory threshold established under EPCRA Section 313(f), 42 U.S.C.

§ 11023(f), to complete and submit a toxi‘c inventory report (i.e., “Form R” or “Form A”)
for each s“uch listed toxic chemical. Pursdlant to EPCRA Section 313(a), 42 U.S.C.

§ 11023(a), each required Form R or Forrp A must include the information required
under Section 313(g) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.F. § 11023(g), and must be submitted to EPA
and to the‘designated State agency by July 1 of the year following the year for which
such toxic inventory report is required.

EPCRA Section 313(b), 42 U.S.C. § 110&3(b), and 40 C.F.R. § 372.22 provide, in
relevant a?d applicable part, that a facility which meets the following criteria for a
calendar year is a “covered facility” for that calendar year and must report under 40
C.F.R. § 372.30: [a] the facility has 10 or more full-time employees; [b] the facility is in a
Standard Industrial Classification (“SIC”)|(as in effect on January 1, 1987) major group
or industri:al code listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.23(a), for which the corresponding North
American [ndustrial Classification Systenl (“NAICS”) (as in effect on January 1, 2007,
for reporti“ng year 2008 and thereafter) subsector and industry codes are listed in 40
C.F.R. § 372.23(b) and (c) by virtue of the fact that the facility is an establishment with a
primary SIC major group or industry code|listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.23(a), or a primary
NAICS subsector or industry code listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.23(b) or 40 C.F.R.

§ 372.23(cb; and [c] the facility manufactured (including imported), processed, or
otherwise used a toxic chemical in excess of an applicable threshold quantity of that

2
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

chemica} set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 372.25,
| \
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372.27, or 375.28.

40.C.F.R. § 372.30(a) provides, in relevant part, that for each toxic chemical known by
the owner or operator to be manufactured (1nclud1ng imported), processed, or otherwise

|

used in excess of an applicable threshold quantity in 40 C.F.R. § 372.25, § 372.27, or

§ 372.28)at its covered facility for a calendar year, the owner or operator must submit to
EPA and to the State in which the facility is located a completed EPA Form R (EPA
Form 9350—1) in accordance with the instructions referred to in 40 C.F.R. Part 372,

Subpa\rt E.

40 C.E.R. § 372.30(d) provides, in relevant part, that: “|e]ach report under this section for

activities involving a toxic chemical that

|

EPC

corpor‘ tion.

Respondent is a corporation incorporated

located at 1207 Muriel Street, Pittsburgh
deﬁned in Section 329(7) of EPCRA, 42

occurred during a calendar year at a covered

facili:Lmust be submitted on or before July 1 of the next year.”

Section 329(7), 42 U.S.C. § 11049(7), defines “person” to include any

in the State of Ohio with its principal office
Pennsylvania 15203, and is a “person” as
U.S.C. § 11049(7).

Respondent owns and operates and, at the time of the violations alleged herein, owned
and operated integrated forged steel production plants located at 1101 Muriel Street,

Pittsburgn PA 15203 (the “Pittsburgh Fa

Castle, PA 16101 (the “New Castle Facil
Facilities” ‘

cility”) and at 597 Commerce Avenue, New
ity”) (collectively referred to herein as “the

Each o Respondent s Facilities is a “faclhty,” as defined in Section 329(4) of EPCRA,
42U.S\C.§ 11049(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 372.3.

During calendar years 2010 and 2011, at

he time of the alleged violations and at all other

times hFrem relevant, Respondent employed 10 or more full-time employees at each of

the Fac111t1es

|

During calendar years 2oio and 2011, th
code (i.e..Major Group 33 — Primary Me

Facilities each had a primary SIC major group
tal Industries) listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.23(a)

for which the corresponding NAICS industry code (i.e., Industry Code 333 — Machinery

Manufacturing) was listed in40 C.F.R. §

372.23(b).

The Plttsburgh Facility processed 322,138 pounds of the toxic chemical Chromium and
2,145 pFunds of the toxic chemical Leac‘l-“tr 2011. The New Castle Facility processed

168, 13W pounds of the toxic chemical C

mium and 1,042 pounds of the toxic chemical

Lead in2010. The New Castle Facility also processed 203,642 pounds of the toxic
chemical Chromium and 1,623 pounds of the toxic chemical Lead in 2011.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

For purposes of toxic chemical release reporting, the Pittsburgh Facility was a “covered
facility,”‘ within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.22 and 372.30(c), in calendar year 2011
and the New Castle Facility was a “covered facility” in calendar years 2010 and 2011.

Count I
Pittsburgh Facility
Calendar Year 2011
Toxic Chemical Reporting Failure for Chromium

The allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 20 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated
herein| by reference. ‘ | :

“Chromium” is a “toxic chemical” as defined in EPCRA §§ 313(c) and 329( 10), 42

U.S.C) §§ 11023(c) and 11049(10), and 40 C.F.R. § 372. 3. and is listed in 40 C.FR.
§ 372.65] | | |

As provided in Section 313(f)(1)(B)(iii) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023(H)(1)(B)(iii), and

as set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 372.25, the reporting threshold amount for Chromium that is

manufactured (including imported) or processed at a facility is 25,000 pounds.

Respor dent processed more than 25,000 ounds of Chromium af the Pittsburgh Facility
during cailendar year 2011. | : =

| | | , 1

Pursuant ;to EPCRA §313(a), 42 US.C. § 1 1023(a), Respondent was required to submit
to the dministrator of EPA and to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania by July 1,

2012 a completed Form R or Form A for the Chromium processed at the Pittsburgh

Facility during calendar year 2011. ‘

Respo dept did not submit a complete Form R or Form A for tﬁe toxic chemical
Chromium that Respondent processed at the Pittsburgh Facility during calendar year

2011 to the Administrator of EPA or to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania until on or
| L

about Janbary 2, 2013.

ResponLent’s failure to submit, on or bef: ré July 1,2012,a coniplete Form R or Form A

to EPA an;d to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the toxic chemical Chromium

that Respondent processed at the Pittsburgh Facility during calendar year 201 1constitutes
a violation of EPCRA Section 3 13,42 U$C § 11023, ‘

! |
Count II |
Pittsburgh Facility g
Calendar Year 2011 ‘
Toxic Chemical Repo ing Failure for Lead

The allegations of Paragrabhs 1 through 27 6f this Consent Agreément are incorporated
herein by reference. | : 1
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29.

30.

31.

32.
33.

34.

35,
36

37

- 38.

& Steel Corporation |

!
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“Lead)” i§ a “toxic chemijcal” as defined in EPCRA §§ 313(c) and 329(10), 42 U.S.C.

§§ 11023(c) and 11049(10), and 40 C.F.R.

§ 372.:3, and is listed
b

in 40 C.F.R. § 372.65.

As provided in Section 3?13(f)(2) of EPCRA, 42 USC § 11023(£)(2), and as set forth in

40 C.E

! ! b
Respondent processed more than 100 po Jn;ds of Lead at the Pitjts
calendar year 2011. . \

Pursuant to EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C. ‘
to the Administrator of EPA and to the Commonwealth of Penns

.R. § 372.28, the reporting threshold amount for Lead w‘h‘
(including imported), processed or otherwi

se used at a facility is
‘ || ‘

ch is manufactured
100 pounds.

burgh Facility during

| |
§ 11023(a), Respondent was required to submit

ylvania by July 1,

2012 a co:mpleted Form R or Form A for|the Lead processed atjthe Pittsburgh Facility

during calendar year 201 1. | b
\

Respondent did not submit a complete Fg rm Ror F orm A for the
Lead that Respondent processed at the Piftsburgh Facility during

2011 tg

Respond

to EPA

The alle
herein b

Respon

Pursuant to EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C. §
to the A
2011 a¢

Facility

Respong

and to the Commonwealth of Pe
that Respe

constitute

|
gations of Paragraphs 1 through 3
y reference. ‘

dent processed more than 25,000 pounds of C;hromium at

during calendar year 2010f | D

during calendar ydar 2010.

lent did not submit1 a complete F orm R or F orm A for the

Chromit;m that Respondenf processed at the New Castle F acility!
2010 to

about M

I

“ b
i i |
i |

|
o

[0

| . .
sylvania for the toxic

Countil |
- New Castle Facility

' Calendar Year 2010

+ ‘

|
| : N
i ' '

Toxic Chemical Reporting Failure for Chromium

toxic chemical
calendar year

the Administrator of EPA or to the ‘Commonwealth of Pennsylvania until on or
about January 2, 2013. | ‘ o !

| .
nt’s failure to submit, on or bef: re July 1, 2012, a complete Form R or Form A

chemical Lead

ondent processed at the Pittsbur h Facility during calehgar year 2011
S a violation of EPCRA Sectior'lr 13,42 U.S.C. § 11023.

of this Consent Agreement are incorporated

the New Castle Facility

‘ 11023(a), Respondent
or#lpleted Form R or Form A for t

i |
| P

arch 13, 2013.

he Administrator of EPA or to the

| i
i ;
| ' |
; |
i : |
‘ |
i
I
|

was required to submit

dministrator of EPA and to the Commonweal}h of Pennsy}vania by July 1,
Le‘ Chromiqm processed at the New Castle

toxic chemical
during calendar year

Commonwealth of Pen nsylvania until on or
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| | |

309. Respondent’s failure to shbmit, on or befoge July 1 ,2011, a complete Form R or Form A
to EPA and to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the toxic chemical Chromium

that Respondent processed at the New Castlle Facility during cdlflzndar year 2010

constitutes a violation of EPCRA Section 313, 42 US.C.§1 1025.

|

“
New Castle Facility
Calendar Year 2010,
Toxic Chemical Reporting Failure for Lead
! . |

40.  The altgations of Paragraphs 1 through 39 of thisidonsent Agreement are incorporated
herein by|reference. ‘ 1 a

i
| f
i '

41. Respondent processed mére than 100 pounds of Lead at the New, Castle F acility during

calendar year 2010.

|
| o | |
42. Pursuapt to EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C. § 1‘1023(a), Respondent was required to submit

to the Adr:ninistrator of EPA and to the Commonwealth of Penﬂsylvania by July 1,

2011 a completed Form R or Form A for the Lead jprocessed at the New Castle F acility
during calendar year 201 0. ‘.

43. Respondept did not submit a complete Form R or F ojrm A for tﬂe toxic chemical

Lead that }Respondent processed at the Nﬁw‘Castle Facility durihg calendar year

2010 to th‘e Administrator‘ of EPA or to the Commonwealth of He'nnsylvania until on or
about March 13, 2013. | | - |
| | | |

44, Respondent’s failure to submit, on or beforé July 1, 2011, a coniplete Form R or Form A

to EPA anid to the Commonwealth of Permjsylvania for the toxicj: :chemical Lead
that Respondent processed at the New Castle Facility during calendar year 2010

constitutes‘ a violation of EPCRA Section 3 1;‘3, 42 US.C.§1 1025.

| i
|
: !

- CountvV |
New Castle Facility
Calendar anr 2011

Toxic Chemical Reporting Failure for Chromium

4 The allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 44 of this ansent Agreement are incorporated
herein by reference. | | C

|
| : i
46. Respondent processed more than 25,000 ppunds of Chromium at the New Castle F acility

during calendar year 2011. | L

47. Pursuant to EPCRA §313(a), 42 U.S.C. § 11023(a)1 Respondent was required to submit

to the Adm‘inistrator of EPA and to the Co mmonwealth of Pennsylvania by July 1,

2012 a completed Form R or Form A for the ‘Chromiu;m processed at the New Castle
Facility during calendar year 2011: L

!
;
‘ ;

f

| . ‘

: ! o
i |

| | P

i % |

b

|

|
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48.

49.

50.
51.

52.

53.

54.

55,

Respond

2011 to t
about March 13, 2013.

Respond;ent’s failure to sﬁbmit, on or be

the New Castle Facilit

Consent Agreement
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. y 3 j o \ . .
Fnt did not submit a complete Form R or Form A for the toxic chemical
Chromium that Respondent processed at

y during calendar year

the Administrator of EPA or to thé Commonwealth of Pennsylvania until on or

foﬁe July 1, 2012, a complete Form R or Form A

to EPA and to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the toxic chemical Chromium

that Rcsﬁondent processed at the New C

The allegations of Paragréphs 1 through
herein by reference. | f

Respondent processed mére thanj 100 po
calendar year 2011. ‘ ‘

Pursuant to EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C.

Count VI |

New Castle Facility

‘ Calendar|Year 2011

Toxic Chemical Reporting F ailu‘re for Lead

b
H i

§ 11023(a), Responden

o
unds of Lead at the New
-

astle Facility during calendar year 2011
constitutes a violation of EPCRA Section 313, 42US.C.§1 1023.

49 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated

Castle Facility during

t|was required to submit

to the Administrator of EPA and to the Commonwealth of Penn}s ylvania by July 1,
2012 a completed Form R or Form A for the Lead processed at the New Castle Facility

during calendar year 2011.

Respondent did not submit a complete F omjl R or Form A for th

\‘ | |
| - \
v

‘\ .

|

e|toxic chemical

Lead that ‘Respondent processed at the New Castle Facility durihg calendar year

2011 to
about

to EPA‘an;d to the Commonwealth of Per
that Respondent processed at the New Ca

constitutes a violation of EPCRA Section

Section 325(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § |
§313 0

penaltyJof up to $25,000 per violation. P

Penalties f‘or Inflation, 40 C.F.R. Part 19,

§1102 ‘, v}zhich occurred between March
increased

the Administrator of EPA or to tHe Commoqwealth of P

 Civil Penalty | |

i ;
\ .

b
o
|

313,42 US.C. § 1102

| P
It

| P
1045(0), provides that |

16, 2004 and January 1

statutory maximum penalty of $32‘f,500 per ;violation ar

inflation-adjusted statutory penalty for violations occurring after

increased to $37,500 per violation,

P
Pl
H |
i |

|

T . .
ennsylvania until on or

Tarch 13,2013, f
Respondent’s failure to submit, on or befc r% July lv, 2012, a complete Form R or Form A
insylvania for the toxic
;tl? Facility during calendar year 2011

chemical Lead

3.

any person who violates
EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, shall be liable to the Unite

d\ States for a civil

ursuant to the Adj ustment of Civil Monetary
violations of Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C.

2|, 2009, are subject to an

l(li the maximum

January 12, 2009 is
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56.

57.

58.

In settlement of EPA’s claims for civil n

& Steel Corporation

this Consent Agreement, Respondent co

amount of Sixty-One Thousand Six Hu

(561, 673 00), which Respondent agrees
belowt Such civil penalty shall become

recelp%r o‘f

a true and correct copy of this

|
\
} ‘ Consent Agreement

‘ 1 1 Docket No| EPCRA-03-2013-0192

‘ H t

e |

nonetary penalties for the violations alleged in

hsents to the assessment of a civil penalty in the

ndred and Seventy Three Dollars

to pay in accordance Vl/l:th the terms set forth
due and payable 1mmed1ately upon Respondent’s

CAFO, fully executed‘ by all parties, signed by

the Regional Administrator or his des1gnee the Regional J ud1cral Officer, and filed with
the Regio onal Hearing Clerk. In order to

av01d the assessment of Interest, administrative

costs, and late payment penalties in conn ection with such civil plenalty, Respondent must
pay su‘ch civil penalty no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the date on which this

CAFQ is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent | |

The civil penalty set forth in the precedmg paragraph 1s based or a number of factors,
but not limited to, the facts and c1rcumstances of thls case, the statutory factors
set forth in Section 325(b)(1)(C) of EPCRA, 42 U. S.C.§ 11045(b)( 1)(C), and the penalty

1ncludrng

criteri set forth in EPA’s Enforcement Response Policy for Sect on 313 of the Emergency
Planni g‘ and Community Right-to-Know Act (1986) (August 10, 1992), as amended.
Complalnant has also considered the Adj ustment of Civil Penaltles for Inflation, 40

C.F.R. Part 19, and the November 16, 20f9 memorandum by EPA Waste and Chemical

EnforcFment Division Director Rosemar
‘Based on the
settlentent in this proc

Matrices

A Kelley entitled Adjusted Penalty Policy

2008 Civil Monet, ry Penalty Inflation Aajustment Rule. The

eeding is consistent w1th the provisions and objectives of Section
313 ofEPCRA 42 US. C § 11023, and 40, C F.R. Part 372.

Respondent shall pay the 01v1l penalty amount assessed in Paragraph 56, above, plus any
interes admlnlstratlve fees, and late payment penalties owed, 1n accordance with

Paragraphs 59, 60, 61 and 62, below, by ¢ ither cashier's check, certified check, or

electronic wire transfer, 1n the followrng manner |

a. Al‘l

b. All checks shall be made payable

C. All

payments by Respondent shal reference Respondent s name and address, and

the Docket Number of this action,

payments made by check and

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

Customer service contact:

ie. EPCRA 03-2013- 0192

to “United States Trea sury”;

sent by regnlar mail shall be addressed to:
-

513-487-2105
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d. All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
addressed for delivery to:

U.S. Bank |
Government Lockbox 979077
U.S. EPA, Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2-
St. Louis, MO 63101

[}
==

Contact: 314-418-1028

€. Alll payments made by check in any currency drawn on banks with no USA
branches shall be addressed for dehvery to:

Cincinnati Finance

US EPA, MS-NWD

26 W. M.L. King Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001

f. All payments made by electronic W1‘re transfer shall be directed to:
! ‘ [
Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004
Account No. = 68010727 | |
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045

Fleld Tag 4200 of the F edw1re message should read:
“p) 68010727 Envnronmental Protection Agency"

g. All electronic payments made through the Automated Clearlnghouse (ACH), also
known as Remittance Express (REX), shall be directed o/

US Treasury REX / Cashlink ACH Receiver
ABA = 051036706 }

Account No.: 310006, Eny ironmental Protection‘ Agency
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - Checking |

: 1 1 -

Physical location of U.S. Treasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court |
Riverdale, MD 20737 |

Contact: 866-234-5681 ]
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59.

60.

61.

& Steel Corporation

h. On-Line Payment Option:
WWW.PAY.GOV/payg

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field.

i Additional payment guidance is available at:

—

simultaneously to: |
! |
A.J.D’Angelo

U.S. EPA, Regio
1650 Arch Street
Phi‘ladelphia, PA

and

Ms. Lydia Guy

1650 Arch Street
Ph11adelph1a PA

Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. §3717 and 40 C.F.

late payment penalties on outstandlng deb

e ‘costs of processing and handli

shall resul‘

admmTratlve costs

Interest on the civil penalty assessed in thi

true and correct copy of this CAF O is mai
EPA will not seek to recover in
paid w1th1n thirty (30) calendar days after

However

accrue. Idterest will be assessed at the r

rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.1

The costs of the Agency’s admlnlstratlve h

assessed monthly throughout the period

Pursuant to Appendix 2 of EPA’s Resourc

Manage ‘

admlnlstratlve costs on unpaid penalties
payment 1s

http://wwyv.epa. gov/ocfo/

copy of Respondent’s check or

Sr. Assistant Regio

Regional Hearing (
U.S. EPA, Region

ment, Chapter 9, EPA will assess

ov/

n

|

ate
1

a

due and an additional $15.00 for each subse

10

Open and complete th

fin

electronic fund transfer

11

\

\

\

“lerk }
IH 3 RCOO)
\

R.

cover t nga delinquent claim, as
below. Accordlngly, Respondent’s failure

t in the assessment of late paym

of handling dehnquent debts

terest on any amount of

Docket No.

(¢

|
nal Counsel
(B3RC30)
|
91 03-2029

9103- 2029

§ 13.11, EPA is entltl

tsjowed to the United \St

ent charges including i

led or hand delivered to

the date on which such
3 of the Un1ted States T1

a). : i

1andling of overdue debt
debt is overdue 40 C. ‘F
eS|

\

Consent Agreement
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form.

services/make_a _payment.htm

receipt shall be sent

ed to assess interest and
ates and a charge to

more fully described
to make timely payment as specified herein
Interest, penalties, and/or

s CAFO w111 begin to accrue on the date that a

Respondent.

the civil penalty that is
interest begins to

easury tax and loan

ts will be charged and
R. § 13.11(b).

Management Dzrectzves Cash
a $15.00 administrativ

for the first thirty (30) day period after the
quent th1rtV (30) days the penalty

¢ handling charge for
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remains unpaid.

62. A late payment penalty of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any portion of
the civil penalty that remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days. 40 C.F.R.
§ 13.1 l(c) Should assessment of the penalty charge on the debt be required, it shall

accrue from the first day payment is deli 1qhent 31CF.R. § 901 1.9(d).
63. Respot‘tdent agrees not tol deduct for federall tax purposes the civil monetary penalty
assessed in this CAFO. ‘
Certification
‘ | | |
64. The in‘ ividual who signs‘ this Cdnsent Agreenlent on behalf of Respondent certifies that

the Faeﬂmes referred to in this Consent Agreement currently arejin compliance with all
appllcable requirements of EPCRA Section 313, 42 U S.C. § 11023.

Other Applicable Laws

65. Nothin 1n this CAFO shall rel1eve Respondent of i 1ts obl1gat1on to comply with all

appl1cable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.
Reservation of Rights

| | ‘

66. This Consent Agreement and the accomp anlymg Final Order resolve only EPA’s claims

for civil penalt1es for the specific v1olat10ns; of Section 313 of EPCRA 42US.C. §

11023, alleged herein. EPA reserves the 1ght to commence action against any person,

. |
including iRespondent in response to any condmon which EPA ldetermmes may present

an immment and substantial endangerment to the public health, ‘plubhc welfare, or the

env1ron‘ment In addition, this settlement is}subject to all 11m1tat1(|)ns on the scope of

resolut1pn‘ and to the reservation of rights set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(c). Further, EPA
reserve‘s any rights and remedies available to it under EPCRA, the regulations

promulgat;ed thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulatlonsl for which EPA has

Jur1sd1c}10n to enforce the provisions of this CAFO, followmg its| filing with the
Regional Hearing Clerk. | | ‘

Scope of Settlement ‘ |
] |

67. The settlement set forth in th1s CAFO shall constltute full and ﬁnal satisfaction of
Complainant’s civil claims for penalties for the specific v1olat10ns| alleged herein.
Compliance with the CAFO shall not be a defense to any action commenced at any time

for any other violation of the federal laws and regulat1ons admlnlsltered by EPA.
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